
 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

PUBLIC HEARING  
APRIL 11, 2013, 5:30 P.M. 

TOWN HALL 
 
 

Board Members Present: Supervisor Herrington, Councilman Poleto, Councilman Salvi, 
Councilman Casale and Councilman Sullivan. 
Board Members Absent: None. 
Also Present:  Town Attorney, Thomas Cioffi, and Town Clerk, Susan Quest-Sherman. 
 
Supervisor Herrington called the meeting to order at 5:44 p.m. and instructed the Town Clerk 
to read the Notice of Public Hearing.  This is a proposed Water District Extension. 
 
Councilman Sullivan Recused himself and left the meeting as he owns property in the 
purposed improvement district.    
 
Mr. Lindsay Kestner explained that there had been an informational meeting.  He explained 
that there are 94 properties in the proposed extension.  This is a Special District and is under 
the review limit.  Municipal Water Supplies have many benefits including continuity, quality, 
and fire protection.  Town Water is fluoridated and chlorinated.   
 
Attached to these minutes are the Estimated Hook-up Fees and the cost of the District to the 
Typical Property.  The median annually charge is approximately $662.00 annually.  There is 
a work sheet for figuring out specific property charges.    
 
VISITORS WHO WISH TO SPEAK: 
Ms. Sharon Bemis, Spring Ave, asked if there would be a vote on the Extension. 
 
Mr. Gilchrist explained the process of forming special districts.  The property owners could 
petition the Town to create the district or the Town can initiate the process.  If the Board 
adopts a Resolution creating the District, residents then have 30 days to present a petition to 
the Board signed by 5% of the property owners asking for a proposition vote by the affected 
residents.   
 
Ms. Bemis is concerned with the price of the water district.  She is also concerned that the 
residents don’t realize that if they are in the water district they will be charged weather or not 
they hook up. 
 
Ms. Patty Gill doesn’t want Town Water and is concerned with the cost of the project.  She 
has good water. 
 
Mr. Tim Conway asked about any grant monies available.   



Public Hearing 
April 11, 2013 

Page (2) 
 

Mr. Mark Kestner explained that there are grants available but the Town would not qualify 
because of income levels. 
 
Mr. Conway also enquired about the bid process for the project and if this did go to a vote  
what time frame would be. 
 
Mr. Gilchrist explained that the vote would be 30 to 40 days after the petitions were filed. 
 
Mr. Matt Pollock, Pleasant View Ave., asked about the cost of the project and why it was so 
high. 
 
Mr. Lindsay Kestner explained that much of the cost was because of the side streets.    
 
Mr. Pollock would not be hooking up to the system and feels that the people on the side 
street should bear the costs.   
 
Mr. Pollock asked about what would happen if this is put to a vote and doesn’t pass. 
 
Mr. Lindsay Kestner explained that if this went down this process would end and then either 
another project could be proposed by the Town or by the residents. 
 
Mr. Gilchrist corrected himself in that a vote would need to be scheduled 60 to 75 days after 
the petitions were filed.  Mr. Gilchrist explained the process.  First there needs to be a Public 
Hearing which is taking place tonight, then, findings will need to be made.  The test of the 
district is that all the parcels in the district would be benefitted and all the parcels that would 
benefit from the district are included in the district.    
 
Mr. Pollock thinks there must be a more equitable way of charging for the district.   
 
Mrs. Melissa Signorelli, Spring Landing Blvd., has really horrible water.  She has not been 
able to drink her water for 12 years.  She lived in Troy and paid a water bill and never 
hooked up to the system, also people pay school taxes and don’t have any children attending 
school.  These are things we do as a community.  She asks that people keep an open mind 
because they might need to hook up later.  
 
Mr. Bradley suggested that residents have their wells tested if they have concerns. 
 
Ruth Clements, Spring Ave., asked why people closest to the line couldn’t be considered a 
water district and then expand later.  She asked about the costs calculations. 
 
 



Public Hearing 
April 11, 2013 

Page (3) 
 

Mr. Lindsay Kestner stated that $600 was the median number.  Property specific calculations 
can be made using a formula based on a properties assessed value.  A worksheet to figure 
exact dollar amounts are attached to these minutes.   
 
Mrs. Clements questioned why the Spring Landing Development had been allowed in the 
first place. 
 
Ed Gill, Pleasantview Ave., asked the rate of the bond. 
 
Lynn Morris was concerned that her name is not on the list of owners.  She is concerned that 
some residents don’t realize that this will cost them money even if they don’t hook up to the 
water. 
 
Mr. Jim Signorelli, Spring Landing Blvd., lives right next to the wetlands which are covered 
with an oily sheen.  He needs the water district. 
 
Mr. Jake Warnken, Pleasantview Ave., asked if different rates could be considered.   
 
Mrs. Pat Dwyer asked how one person is already hooked up. 
 
Mr. Bradley explained that this is an out of district hookup agreement that was an 
emergency.  They will be included in the new water district. 
 
Mr. Uldas Vitolis, Miller Rd., is in support of the water district.  He fears that his well may 
fail.   
 
Mr. Steve Heiser, White Tail Circle, asked about costs.   
 
Supervisor Herrington inquired about holding the comment period open for written 
comments. 
 
Mr. Gilchrist stated that that is not required but can be held open if the Board does so desire.   
 
Councilman Poleto made a motion to close the Public Hearing but leave the comment period 
open until May 2nd, 2013, seconded by Supervisor Herrington.  Approved. 
 
Mrs. Gil would like the notice to state that there will be a charge if people are in the district 
even if they don’t hook up. 
 
Mrs. Deb House felt that the residents of Spring Landing didn’t attend this meeting because 
they were at the informational meeting. 



 
Public Hearing 
April 11, 2013 

Page (4) 
 

Mr. Gilchrist stated that a notice will be sent and additional information will be on the 
website. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The hearing adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Susan Quest-Sherman 
Town Clerk  
Note:   An audio compact disc of this meeting is available in the Town Clerk's Office. 

A full transcript will also be available of this meeting. 


